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Attention: Mr. Clinton T'. Newby, .Jr. 
Jtegional Manager 

Gentlemeni 

We have r•ceived a letter fr0P2 Mr* l:'aul A.. Stone> Acting 
Deputy Aasistant Secretary for Grants and Procurement Management., 
nepart'llMmt of Health, .EduMtion, and Welfare (H.ml). The letter 
vu dated D•camber 31. 1975. and a (?opy was furnished you. We 
havo by letter of today responded to M'l'. Stone and have indicated 
Hl'ioua conc:em v::tth the. action of HEW :ln exercieing tha pur­
cha•e option in the Delta nata contract a:nd failing to in.f orta 
us or any of the interested parties of this fact prior to the 
iuuance of oar dacbion and 1.n continuing to purchase Delta 
Data units on th& bui• of an unreasonable interpretation of 
our decision's recomtnQ!ndation. 

We have. therefore~ request~d Mr. Stone to fur:ni.sh us vith 
additional details relating to tbe ectiollS of HEW with regard to 
certain of these matters. 

Sincerely yours, 

Colllptroller General 
of the United State4 




